Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:20 PM

To: '‘Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US)'

Cc: Musillani, James A NFG NG CAARNG (US); Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US)
Subject: RE: San Lorenzo National Guard Armory site - request for due date extension

(UNCLASSIFIED)

Chris,
Please use this email to document ACEH agreement with the requested extension. To clarify, | presume this is for
submittal of a work plan as requested, rather than the submittal of analytical results. I’ll update Geotracker to reflect the

revised date. Please recall our phone conversation requesting written clarification on the revised Figure 2 that was
submitted. That can be included in the (presumed) work plan.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Markowski, Krzysztof M NFG (US) [mailto:krzysztof.m.markowski.nfg@mail.mil]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Musillani, James A NFG NG CAARNG (US); Delucchi, Fred A CIV NG CAARNG (US)

Subject: San Lorenzo National Guard Armory site - request for due date extension (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Mark,

California Army National Guard would like to request a 90-day extension for submittal of additional asbestos soil
sampling data at the subject site. Your email request for additional soil sampling was not part of the original letter
therefore we were unprepared to deal with this new requirement. It will take time for our agency to develop a contract,
obtain the necessary funds and award it. We greatly appreciate your help and your patience. Thank you.

Chris Markowski, P.G.
IR/MMR Program Manager
Environmental Programs
Military Department
Voice: (916) 369-4327

Fax: (916) 361-3438

10620 Mather Road
Mather, CA 95655-4176



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



